

THRUSSINGTON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN
WORKING PARTY
INTRODUCTORY MEETING 11.30 Sat 12th Dec 2015

Present:

Nigel Hainsworth Louise Newcombe
Patrick Rendall Nich Stanyard
Tom Prior Mark Thistlethwaite

Apologies:

Suzan Rubins

Agreed actions:

Brief introduction to the background, reasons for,

1. Send contact details to all – MT (see bottom of last page).
2. Resend road map to all – MT.
3. Send Charnwood fact sheets to all – MT
4. Send powerpoint presentation to all – MT. All to review for next meeting - ALL.
5. Charnwood local strategy document copies with TP and MT. Also available on line from Charnwood Borough Council website.
6. Spokesperson for working party to be identified. At this stage should not be MT or TP as members of Parish council - NEXT MEETING.
7. Determine terms of reference for working party members – TP (Helen Chadwick).
8. Determine how we identify declarations of interest and what mandatory requirements apply to our group – TP(Helen).
9. Venue for future meetings to be determined. Possibilities include the Village Hall kitchen (MT to see Bev Kearns) and Pendleton Rooms (NH to enquire). MT NH to determine which for next meeting and inform others.
10. Meeting frequency – perhaps once a month. Available times best for all wed evenings and weekends.
11. Budget: Parish Council have asked for a sum to be included in the 2016 precept available from May. This will be ring fenced. We agreed that legitimate expenses would be made but noted that we should be transparent.
12. We should, after the first formal meeting, contact Charnwood. It is believed that a dedicated local planner would be assigned and how they can support and advise. We will also need to inform them of our intention to produce a neighbourhood plan and

ask for local maps. Details to be agreed at next meeting. MT PR NH all easily available to visit Charnwood.

13. Agreed that we need to keep village informed. Approach T Life and ask for room to be put aside for updates at regular intervals (interval to be decided). MT TP (E Guest).

14. Other actions:

- a. Contact Hannah Seddell(?) for copy of her talk on the village – NS.
- b. Contact Janet Heath for same – MT.
- c. Contact Janet Heath for copy of old local plan - TP.
- d. Contact Rearsby NP party and, perhaps, Hoby. LN to ask a friend who is on the Rearsby committee (informally at first) - LN.
- e. Begin to think of local businesses to contact as well as church and school – ALL.

NEXT MEETING: SUNDAY 17th JAN, 2016 VENUE TO BE DETERMINED

Contact details:

Tom Prior 0773 2241119

t.priortpc@hotmail.co.uk

Mark Thistlethwaite 01664 424 836

mark.tpc80@gmail.com

Nich Stanyard 07803 250008

nich.stanyard@btinternet.com

Nigel Hainsworth 01664 424 700

nch.hainsworth@btinternet.com

Suzan Rubins 01664 420 299/07790 88 33 03

suzan@knightrubins.co.uk

Louise Newcombe 0750 5354217

leicesterlou@yahoo.co.uk

Patrick Rendall 01664 424 240

patrickandfrances@btinternet.com

M Thistlethwaite 12.12.2015

001 Introductory meeting.docx